



Pueblo Area Council of Governments
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Transportation Planning Region (TPR)



Urban Transportation Planning Division
www.PACOG.net

**Minutes of the
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMISSION**

**January 9, 2020
8:30 a.m.**

REVISED

Community Room of the Pueblo Municipal Justice Center, 200 South Main Street
Agenda items marked with * indicate additional materials are included in the packet.

Individuals Requiring Special Accommodations Should Notify the City MPO's Office (719) 553-2242 by Noon on the Friday Preceding the Meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairman: John Adams

Time of Call: 8:34 a.m.

MPO Members Present: John Adams, Hannah Haurert

TAC Members Present: Wendy Pettit, Ben Valdez, Greg Pedroza, Don Bruestle, Aaron Willis, Shawn Winters

CAC Members Present: Kevin Sparks, Heather Norton

Others Present: Scott Hobson, Glenn Krause, Lachelle Davis, Sal Piscitelli, Teresa Guagliardo

2. Introductions and Public Comments (non-agenda items only)

There were no introductions nor public comments.

3. Approval of Minutes*

December 12, 2019

Motion to Approve: Sal Piscitelli

Second: Don Bruestle

Unanimous:

**4. CDOT Region 2 requests for PACOG MPO/TPR TIP Formal Amendment
FY 2020-23 TIP***

Project Name: US 50 Purcell Interchange

STIP Number: SPB7004

Project Location and Description: **US 50 Purcell Interchange and Westbound Widening from MP309.0 to 312.0 McCulloch to Wills**

Federal FY20 PWQ Program Funds: \$3,146,020

State Matching Funds: \$ 653,980

Local Matching Funds: -0-

SB 267 Project Funds: \$37,000,000

TOTAL PROJECT FUND AMENDMENT: \$40,800,000

Motion to Approve: Don Bruestle

Second: Shawn Winters

Unanimous:

There were no public comments on this item. Don Bruestle wanted to know when the work schedule would start. Wendy Pettit said that it is a continuation.

5. Safety Performance Measure 2020 Targets*

Motion to Approve: Don Bruestle

Second: Teresa Guagliardo

Unanimous:

This is to adopt CDOT's Targets for 5 years:

Fatalities - 618

Fatalities Rate - 1.143

Serious Injuries - 3271

Serious Injury Rate - 6.075

Non-motorist fatalities and serious injuries (Ped/Bike) - 670

**6. Update of Multi-Modal Option (MMO) Funds
(Informational/Discussion)**

There is about \$2m and a 50/50 match, there has not been any requests. Scott Hobson said that the City will be having a few applications. Wendy Pettit suggested to go after the MMO funds instead of using Federal Funds for Prairie Ave. It must be spent by June 2023. Ben Valdez said that he spoke with Bill on his concerns with the bus stops/ADAs.

7. 10-Year Strategic Pipeline of Projects*

Motion to Approve: Kevin Sparks

Second: Ben Valdez

Unanimous:

The list is included in the packet. Everyone voted on each project between High/Med/Low. This list can always be updated.

#28 - Low

#60 - High

#62 & #70 - High

#65 - Med

#66 - off - already in process

#35A & #35B - Low - might not be ready in 10 years

#63 - High - \$28m left to fund - CDOT will be at the March PACOG Meeting for 29th St/I-25

#68 - Low - use safety funds

#70 - Bridge Enterprise

#72 - Low

#73 - High

#74 - High - increase to \$2m

#76 - off - too much money

#67 - High - reduce to \$9.5m

#79 - High

#75 - Low



Pueblo Area Council of Governments

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Transportation Planning Region (TPR)



Urban Transportation Planning Division

www.PACOG.net

#7 – High

#16 – High

These plans will be in the years 2025-2030, the target is \$67m to \$68m, this is the projected amount. This still has to go to PACOG and once it has been approved then it will go into the Long-Range Plan.

8. TAP Project Final Applications Deadline Reminder – January 20, 2020

(Informational)*

TAP Applications are due on January 20, 2020 to Wendy Pettit.

9. CDOT Region 2 Updates (Informational)

CDOT has been doing meetings for the TAP Projects.

10. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) (Informational/Discussion)

Emma (FTA) will be coming down for our next meeting.

11. TAC Schedule Poll (Informational/Discussion) *

It was discussed that the next meeting will be the same (February 13, 2020) but TAC's future meetings will be held the 2nd Tuesday of the month starting in March (March 10, 2020) at 9:00 a.m.

12. Statewide 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (Discussion if Needed)

In April, there will be a draft for this plan and is moving along. Wendy Pettit said that the final adoption will be at the end of June. John Adams said that we went through a RFO for a consultant, and this will be for the Scope of Selection Agreement.

13. Items from TAC Members or scheduling of future Agenda Items (Roundtable Discussion)

There is \$6.83m for Transit, this can be used for buses.

14. Adjournment

Chairman John Adams adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m.